PUBLIC MEETING

Minutes of a public meeting held Monday, June 23, 2003 at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers to consider a proposed Zoning By-law Amendment.

Present:	Mayor Tony DiBartolomeo Deputy-Mayor Robert Pillon Councillor Rosa White Councillor Frank Gorham Councillor Anthony Leardi
Also present:	-
Abconti	Councillon I among Four (with anion potion

Absent:Councillor Lynne Fox (with prior notice)Councillor Mickey Bezaire (with prior notice)

A record of those members of the public in attendance is attached as a schedule and forms part of these minutes.

There were no Disclosures of Interest.

Mayor Tony DiBartolomeo opened the meeting welcoming all those in attendance stating the purpose was to consider a proposed zoning by-law amendment. He then requested the Planning Coordinator to summarize the application.

Planning Coordinator

Pt. Lot 6, Concession 8

We are in receipt of an application for Zoning By-law Amendment to By-law 1999-52 under Section 34 of the Planning Act from George Dragicevic.

The proposed amendment to Zoning By-law 1999-52 would change the zoning of 21 hectares +/- of land located on the south side of County Road 10 (Middle Sideroad) being Pt. Lot 6, Concession 8 from "Agricultural (A) Zone" to "Holding Provision Residential Type 1A (h-R1A) Zone". The Developer is proposing a plan of subdivision to permit 143 single unit dwellings upon receipt of all the necessary planning and servicing approvals. The subject property is designated Low Density Residential in Amherstburg's Official Plan and the proposed amendment to the Zoning By-law is in conformity to the policies of the Official Plan.

The following comments were received from the various agencies circulated:

- (1) Environmental Assessment Report dated June 10, 2003 prepared by Gerry Waldron.
- Letter dated June 5, 2003 from the Essex Region Conservation Authority.
 Letter dated June 17, 2003 from the Essex Region Conservation Authority together with Environmental Impact Assessment Review.
- (3) Letter dated June 6, 2003 from the Windsor Essex Catholic District School Board.
- (4) Letter dated June 18, 2003 from the County of Essex.

page 2 - June 23, 2003 Public Meeting

In response to ERCA's comments we concur that adequate fencing without gates should be provided as part of the development. However, we would suggest that, given the esthetic nature of the adjacent property and area, chain link fences without gates would seem more appropriate. In discussions with Dan Lebedyk of the Conservation Authority he concurred with this suggestion.

With regard to stormwater management the Town agrees and will require that appropriate stormwater measures are designed and implemented to the satisfaction of the Town and ERCA.

We concur that these items can be addressed through the Draft Plan Approval process.

The Planning Coordinator noted that the property will remain in a Holding Zone until all necessary planning approvals are received. The details of servicing and subdivision lay out will be discussed in more detail at the public meeting for the plan of subdivision when the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing requests the municipality to hold this meeting. The draft plan presented at this meeting is not final.

Mayor DiBartolomeo invited questions and/or comments from the Council and members of the public in attendance.

Councillor Leardi questioned if this meeting had anything to do with sewage allocation? Lory Bratt advised no.

Deputy-Mayor Pillon asked if there was sewage allocation? Lory Bratt advised that there is a report for consideration on the regular meeting Agenda later this evening. The report is proposing a 62 lot allocation.

A number of residents in the area commented on the proposal.

 $\underline{Mr. Tom Welsh - 8681 Middle Sideroad}$ - According to the newspaper a meeting has already taken place regarding this proposed development.

Mayor DiBartolomeo explained that the meeting held was with the property owners in the settlement area regarding sewage allocation.

Mr. Welsh further questioned on who pays for water and sewer services.

Mayor DiBartolomeo explained that the sewage lagoons had an available estimated 220 lots and that the cost would be distributed to the 7 or 8 property owners who will obtain sewage allocation.

When questioned about zoning Lory Bratt explained that the property is designated Low Density Residential in the Official Plan and currently zoned Agricultural (A) Zone in Zoning By-law1999-52, as amended.

A resident in the area was concerned about losing 21 acres of farmland in McGregor.

Lory Bratt explained that after amalgamation of Amherstburg, Anderdon and Malden in 1998 a consolidation and update of the Official Plan and Zoning By-law took place. Many public meetings that were well attended took place. This property was designated Low Density Residential in the Official Plan but was not pre-zoned. page 3 - June 23, 2003 Public Meeting

The resident felt that this was not the proper place for the development and should take place elsewhere.

Mr. Welsh brought up school enrollment, traffic and fence issues.

Lory Bratt explained that a fence was proposed for the southernmost part of the property. The fence and traffic issues can be considered as possible conditions in the draft plan.

A resident asked if anyone cared about trees and animals. We are crowding nature and destroying agricultural property.

Deputy-Mayor Pillon asked if this development was encroaching on the woodlot. Lory Bratt referred to the Environmental Assessment Study which indicates the development of the residential lots is sited entirely outside the Environmentally Significant Area.

Deputy-Mayor Pillon stated that a very public process had taken place in 1998. The hamlet area was designated for future growth.

Tom Welsh asked if ERCA had passed this proposal? Lory Bratt referenced the comments received from ERCA and the measures which will be requested as conditions of draft plan approval.

Mr. Welsh stated that he and his neighbours knew nothing about this. They had planned to buy the property rather than see it developed.

A resident stated that the seller of the lots said that the land in back would never be developed.

Councillor Leardi - regarding the issue of increased traffic would a sidewalk be appropriate? Lory Bratt stated that this will be a servicing consideration as part of any subdivision agreement.

A resident asked how were the meetings in 1998 advertised? Lory Bratt advised that they were advertised in the Amherstburg Echo. She would have to check the file to determine if they were advertised in the Windsor Star.

Councillor White – stated the property is designated Low Density Residential in the Official Plan and this must be a consideration of any Council decision.

Resident – are we all wrong? There is a need to preserve this land. Traffic will be a problem. There will be a "domino effect".

Tom Welsh – we are against it.

Mayor DiBartolomeo explained the process if Council does not go with the Official Plan.

Councillor White explained the situation with Wintru development.

Deputy-Mayor Pillon questioned how far this property was from the lagoon.

A resident asked where the sewer was to be situated.

The Developer advised along Middle Sideroad.

page 4 - June 23, 2003 Public Meeting

Mayor DiBartolomeo explained that there was a 220 lot capacity in the McGregor Sewage Lagoon.

Resident - McGregor will be overpopulated.

Mayor DiBartolomeo advised the residents to check the Official Plan. There is a much larger settlement area than the 220 lots.

Tom Welsh moved to the country to be away from town.

Resident – development being allowed in McGregor just to get more tax dollars.

Resident - would like to see Council fight for them.

Mayor DiBartolomeo asked the Developer, George Dragicevic, if he had any comments.

George Dragicevic – historically large size lots enhance property values - the 6 ft. fence that is being proposed is to protect children from the stormwater retention pond

- McGregor land is terrible for farming

- he would not have purchased property had it not been designated.

Lory Bratt read part of the Environmental Assessment.

Resident – what about a buffer for us?

George Dragicevic would look at a buffer at the rear of the lots fronting Middle Sideroad.

Tom Welsh asked what type of homes?

George advised that he would be willing to meet with the residents to discuss buffer.

Discussion took place on the 5% parkland that Council could accept. Mayor DiBartolomeo may try to negotiate more than 5%.

Lory Bratt advised that there would be a meeting in the future for the draft plan and that notice would be in the newspaper and by mail.

Lory Bratt clarified the proposed zoning and the purpose of a Holding Zone.

Resident asked when the developer planned to start.

George hoped to have roads in October or November.

Resident – there is a concern that existing roads would be ruined.

Deputy-Mayor Pillon – let's look at buffer.

Resident – looks like its going to happen, lets work together.

The residents and the Developer mutually agreed on a time to meet.

page 5 - June 23, 2003 Public Meeting

Moved by A. Leardi Seconded by R. White

That Administration be authorized to prepare a Zoning By-law Amendment to change the zoning on Part Lot 6, Concession 8 from "Agricultural (A) Zone" to "Holding Provision Residential Type 1A (h-R1A) Zone", and further, that the fencing and Storm Water Management issues be addressed through the draft plan approval process.

- carried –

Moved by F. Gorham Seconded by R. White

That there being no further business the meeting be adjourned.

- carried -

Mayor Mayor

Clerk

	ATTENDANCE RECOR	D PT. LOT 6, CON. 8
	PUBLIC MEETING	Destablish
	DATE: JUNE 23, 2003	(DRAGICEVIC)
	<i>Dr.</i> , <u></u>	5.00 pin
NAME	ADDRESS	SIGNATURE
Para Dista	8314 8th Con Marson	
	8399 Concession 8 Greso	- Al-
Gary Halbers EMIL BRESCHUIC	8379 Concession O Sicili 8771 MIDDLE SIDEROAD	Emy Oseschust
MARY BRESCHUK STRVE SKOV	8310 MIDDLE SIDE RU	Maly topeschick
Toppassen		At the
Toph, Portt	8520 Middle Side Rd. 8520 Middle Side Rd.	Q P. M.
Sect Mercher	8821 DIDDLE SIDE RD	Cel Molech:
Jim @ Sally BRAH	8701 middle sch RO	Juin Barte
Jeffé Nicde Colombe	8721 Middle Sd Rd	MAL (A
Bein ghares Monufry		SMaule,
Dave Forget	8841 Middle side RD	Partin
Marianne Suit Seb	8811 Middle Side Rd.	- manner tot
Harry & Mary ARB	8010 Middle Side Rd.	MARAHS.
K Ropsky	9538 WALKER KS	Jaka
Borback M. Kyby	7538 WALKER KD. 271 STARMUD ST	Bribala M. Bybly.
Fill provin	NII SIAKA	A Lin Moth
De Anccher	ECCIPTING LINA	no pour
Tom With	OGAL MALL C'A RI	Zam III
BOB MCLEAN	27 SANDWICH STS	Brown My Gus
George MIT	151 FORT	1 and the second
Susa Pillon	4201 4th Lone	Sugar Pillon
· ·		